
, Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Wednesday, March 1, 2017 9:32 AM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Scotty Holloman 
RE: G.P. Sims, OCD Case No. 15623:

Florene,.:

We just received alj required documentation for the plugging of G P Sims single well, the Gulf State No.’l, API No. 3025- 
03533. This was the relief sought in the Compliance and Enforcement Bureau's application forihearing, so we move to 
dismiss OCD case 15623. Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann i ;;
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax:(505)476-3462 
Keith. Herrmann@state.nm.us

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us> i .
Subject: RE: G.P. Sims,:OCD Case No. 15623

Okay, it will be continued to March 16. Thanks.

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Davidson. Florene: EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: Scotty Holloman <sholloman@hobbshrhlaw.com> 
Subject: G.P. Sims, OCD Case No: 15623

• -Florene, ■ .. .. • ............ - .. .......

Could we please continue.OCD Case 15623 for two weeks. Opposing Counsel has no objection: We are working on' 
resolving this matter outside of hearing and are close to resolution. Please let me know if you need any further 
information.

. Thanks
- - Keith - -• • .............. ::: ............



Keith Herrmann
Office of the Genera! Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505 i:
Tel: (505) 476-3463 ;

Fax: (505) 476-3462 
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us


